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FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, PLC 

October 23, 2020 

 
Submitted via MyIBFS 
Federal Communications Commission  
International Bureau  
 

Re: Christian Broadcasting System, Ltd. (“CBSL”) 
  Call Sign E201046 (SES-REG-20181016-06398) 
 
Dear International Bureau: 

 In response to the Bureau’s email of October 21, 2020, please be advised that although 
the August 3, 2020, Incumbent List and the above-referenced registration for E201046 indicate 
two 3.0 meter Comtech antennas are in service, in fact only one such antenna is in service at that 
location.  Accordingly, with respect to E201046, CBSL is seeking a lump sum reimbursement 
for one multi-feed antenna.   

 A separate filing will be submitted with respect to CBSL’s E201047.   

In our review of the other lump sum reimbursement elections submitted for CBSL (i.e., 
for E201056, E201060 and E201062), we found no other discrepancies.  

 Please contact me if any additional information is needed.  

       Cordially,  

       /s/ Matthew H. McCormick 
       Matthew H. McCormick 
       Counsel for  
       Christian Broadcasting System, Ltd.   
        

cc:  IBFSINFO@fcc.gov.         
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